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From: Elliott York [ElliottYork@semtribe.com]
Sent: Monday, June 20, 2011 4:29 PM
To: Hambrick, Gordon A SAJ
Cc: Palmer, John C SAJ; Bruner, Douglas; Anne Mullins
Subject: THPO-006606/SAJ-2009-00490 - Levy Nuclear Plant, Levy County, FL
Attachments: THPO-006606 Response 2.docx

Mr. Hambrick, 
 
The STOF‐THPO has received Progress Energy Florida’s transmittal letter and survey plan provided by your agency.  For 
your convenience, I have attached a position letter regarding the aforementioned document for your files (THPO‐
006606 Response 2).  If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to contact me via email or at the telephone 
number listed below.  The Seminole Tribe of Florida appreciates the opportunity to comment on this project and looks 
forward to receiving the finalized survey results. 
 
Thank You, 
 
Elliott York 
Compliance Review 
Tribal Historic Preservation Office 
Seminole Tribe of Florida 
30290 Josie Billie Highway 
PMB 1004 
Clewiston, FL 33440 
Phone: 863‐983‐6549 ext: 12216 
Fax: 863‐902‐1117 
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Gordon Hambrick 
Jacksonville Corps of Engineers 
Panama City Regulatory Office 
1002 West 23rd Street, Suite 350 
Panama City, Florida 32405-3648 
 

THPO#:  006606 
         Project #: SAJ-2009-00490 
 
June 20, 2011 

 
Subject:  Progress Energy Florida/Levy Nuclear Plant, Levy County, Florida 
 
Dear Mr. Hambrick, 
 
The Seminole Tribe of Florida’s Tribal Historic Preservation Office (STOF-THPO) has received Progress Energy 
Florida’s transmittal letter and survey plan via the Jacksonville District Corps of Engineers regarding the 
aforementioned project.  Due to the fact that the project area is within the geographic area considered by the 
Seminole Tribe of Florida to be ancestral, aboriginal, or ceded (NHPA 1966, Section b1, and 36 CFR, Section 800.2), 
the STOF-THPO would like to review the Phase I archaeological survey for the following project’s finalized 
transmission line corridors before making any further comment.  We thank you for the submittal of the survey plan 
and look forward to receiving the survey results.  Please reference THPO-006606 in any future documentation 
about this project. 
 
 
Sincerely,                                                                               
 
 

 
 
                                                    Direct routine inquiries to:        
 
Willard Steele,       Anne Mullins 
Tribal Historic Preservation Officer    Compliance Review Supervisor 
Seminole Tribe of Florida     annemullins@semtribe.com 
 
 
CC:  Doug Bruner, NRC 



 

 

CC:  John Palmer, USACE 
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